
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin
Subject: RE: PQC meeting
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 11:08:00 AM

Thanks,

Lily

_____________________________________________
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 11:05 AM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC meeting

Yes, the conference call will not be regular.

Okay – now I understand.  I’ll send a standing invitation to hold for PQC on Tuesday mornings.

Dustin

_____________________________________________
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 11:03 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC meeting

I mean our internal meeting.

The conference call will not happen regularly, right?

I will make PQC meeting as my high priority by all means. But if other people can see my
calendar, they will schedule other time.

Thanks,

Lily

_____________________________________________
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 11:00 AM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC meeting
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Let me know what Elaine says. 

I did not understand what you meant by:

I suggest we schedule early. If we do not use it, we can always cancel it.

Are you talking about our internal PQC meeting?  Or the conference call with the CRFG chairs?

Dustin

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 10:57 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Tentative: PQC meeting
When: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).
Where: B-345

Dustin:

A 56A meeting is scheduled at the same time. I will ask Elaine to see if we can change. Based
on yesterday’s response, the current meeting schedule is probably the one possible for
everyone.

I suggest we schedule early. If we do not use it, we can always cancel it.

Lily


